

Graduate Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes February 3, 2021

via Zoom from 3-4pm

Members Present: Amanda Benzin, Cynthia Chovich, Erin Donovan, Philip Gustafson, Scott Kessler, Amanda Lavelle, James Perez, Alli Powell, Kyle Stone, Jun Watabe and Eric Watters.

Members Absent: Josh Butler, Chris Dieni

Ex-officio members present: Maggie Bodyfelt, Barbara Borst, Janel Davis, Morgan Bridge

Guests: Ann McDonald, Blake Bickham, Jeremy Hawkins

Recording Secretary: Aaron Osborne

Vice Chair Amanda Benzin call the meeting to order at 4:01pm

I. New Business

a. Vice Chair Benzin stated that Scott Bevill is now serving as the Department Head for Computer Science and Engineering and as such can no longer serve as Chair. As such, Vice-Chair Benzin stated the first order of business was the election of a new chair. She opened the nominations and then nominated Cindy Chovich. There were no other nominations. Vice-Chair Benzin called for the vote. Cindy Chovich was unanimously elected Chair Spring 2021. Congratulations and thank you, Chair Chovich for stepping into this position mid-year. Thanks to the Vice-Chair for assuming the Chair responsibilities until a new Chair could be elected.

II. Announcements

- a. The last date for GCC proposals for this year is February 20 to allow time for proposals to reach GCC Exec for the March 3, GCC Meeting, which will be needed this spring. It was reported that Sports Management and Criminal Justice would have course/program modifications in for the next meeting as well as several other graduate proposals already in the que.
- **b.** Chair Chovich reminded Committee members to use the Reserved Numbering System when adding new courses or implementing program modifications for all graduate programs going forward.

III. Unfinished Business

a. A summary of the proposed Curriculum Manual Changes was distributed with the agenda. The changes were briefly discussed. Kyle Stone moved and Alli Powell seconded to approve the proposed Curriculum Manual Changes.



IV. Curriculum Proposals

<u>Summary of details and committee actions on curriculum proposals begins on page 3.</u>

V. New Business

a. Chair Chovich asked for a motion to expediate the GCC minute approval process for this meeting. The Occupational Therapy program needs to go to Faculty Senate and through the rest of the approval processes as soon as possible. Kyle Stone moved and Amanda Benzin seconded to receive the minutes on February 4th by noon and vote on those minutes by February 5th at Noon.

VI. Information Items

a. None

Adjournment:

With no objections from the committee, Chair Chovich adjourned the meeting at 4:52pm.

Respectfully submitted by Aaron Osborne, February 4, 2021



Programs -	Effective	Term	Summer	2021
i i uzi aiiis -	LIICCHYC	I CI III.	Summer	4041

The following is a summary.	Additional information con	he found on the individue	al anguiantum nyanasals

Proposal Proposal	Degree	Committee Action	Motion Second
: Occupational Therapy	MSOT	Program Addition -	Gustafson Powell
		Approved	

GCC Discussion: Discussion on the reason for the change from the proposed doctorate approved last year to the Masters in Occupational Therapy. The doctorate program will not be offered. Committee corrected total credit hours based on adjustment to OCCU 543 credit hours. No other discussions.

Change Item Description

Departmental Justification

New Proposal: No differences to report

In Spring 2020 the CMU decided to postpone the start of the Occupation Therapy Doctorate Program from January 2021 to January 2022. This postponement was due in large part to the uncertainty of the financial impact of COVID-19. President Foster, Dr. Haas, and Mr. Pinnow, in consultation with Dr. Hawkins, Department Head, Department of Kinesiology, and Dr. McDonald, OTD Program Director, made this decision. In Fall 2020, the same individuals revisited the launch of the OTD program, with encouragement from President Foster to change the program from an OTD to a Master of Science in Occupational Therapy (MSOT). When the development of the OTD program was first proposed, the governing bodies for the practice of occupational therapy had mandated that to enter the profession, a doctoral degree would be required. Since that time, they have backed off on that mandate. Because one can practice occupational therapy with a master's degree, we decided not requiring a degree beyond what practice requires would be a wise move for CMU. As such, the program switched from an OTD to an MSOT. The new courses fall into alignment with master's degree level standards, as does the new program proposal. The doctoral courses are being inactivated because this program will not be offered in the foreseeable future and the courses, in many instances, have duplicate content.

Stone | Gustafson

7202: Education: Educational Leadership (EDLD)

GCT Program Modification Approved

GCC Discussion: An adjustment to certificate hours and rearranging of course content due to course inactivation requires adjustments across the program and courses. No other discussions.

Change Item Description

Departmental Justification

List all proposed changes to the program:

1) Reduce total hours of program from 26 to 24. 2) Courses EDLD 504, 505, 544 will be deactivated Summer 2022. 3) Add 1 hour to EDLD 515 4) Add 1 hour to EDLD 540 5) Create EDLD 506 (3 credit hours)6) Adjust course sequence according to changes in courses--Also, there was an error in the existing course sequencing listing the 2nd year as a fall semester rather than a summer semester.

Justify each proposed modification to the program:

Total program hours are being adjusted down to 24 certificate hours (from 26). 24 hours meets the requirements of the State's principal license endorsement and matches competitors' programs. One hour added to EDLD 540 accounts for the inactivation of EDLD 544--converting 2, 2-credit courses to 1, 3-credit course. Add 1 credit to EDLD 515 to meet needs of State Requirements and to allow for more depth in current topics. Create EDLD 506 to replace EDLD 505 and add 1 total hour. Delete EDLD 504 because it does not align with any specific State Standards.

Describe discussions about this proposal within the department and outcomes.

This change does not impact other departments. All parties within the department have discussed the change and agreed to it.



8201: Education: Educational **Program Modification -MAEd** Stone | Gustafson Leadership (EDLD) **Approved**

GCC Discussion: An adjustment to total program hours and rearranging of course content due to course inactivation requires adjustments across the program and courses. No other discussions.

Change Item Description Departmental Justification

List all proposed changes to the program:

1) Reduce total hours of program from 38 to 36. 2) Courses EDLD 504, 505, 544 will be deactivated Summer 2022. 3) Add 1 hour to EDLD 515 4) Add 1 hour to EDLD 540 5) Create EDLD 506 (3 credit hours)

Justify each proposed modification to the program: Total program hours are being adjusted down from 38 to 36 hours. 24 hours meets the requirements of the State's principal license endorsement and matches competitors' programs. One hour added to EDLD 540 accounts for the inactivation of EDLD 544--converting 2, 2-credit courses to 1, 3-credit course. Add 1 credit to EDLD 515 to meet needs of State Requirements and to allow for more depth in current topics. Add EDLD 506 to replace EDLD 505, adding a 3-credit course to replace a 2-credit course. Delete EDLD 504 because it does not align with any specific State Standards.

Describe discussions about this proposal within the department and outcomes.

This change does not impact other departments. All parties within the department have discussed the change and agreed to it.

Courses - Effective Term: Summer 2021

The following is a summary: Additional information can be found on the individual curriculum proposals.

roved Stone Watters
n in response to a change in certificate hours. No

other discussions.

Change Item Description Departmental Justification

New Proposal: No differences to report

Total program hours are being adjusted down to 24 certificate hours (from 26). 24 hours meets the requirements of the State's principal license endorsement and matches competitors' programs. EDLD 506, a 3-credit course, will replace EDLD 505, a 2-hour course which is being inactivated.

EDLD 515: Dynamic School Leadership in a Democratic

Course Modification - Approved

Stone | Gustafson

Society: Introduction to School

Administration

GCC Discussion: An adjustment to a course in response to a change in certificate hours. No other discussions.

Change Item Description

Course description for the catalog (do not list pre-regs, co-regs, and terms typically offered):

Study of the nature of educational leadership, administration, and management with reference to current practice at the school building level. Attention will be given to administrative theory and practice, philosophy, and organizational development. Through the examination of leadership, organizational and change models, students will learn how to analyze their school or district using political, structural, human resources and cultural frames.

Study of educational leadership, administration, and management with reference to current practice at the school level. Attention to administrative theory and practice, philosophy, and organizational development. Through examination of leadership and organizational models, students analyze their district using political, structural, and cultural frames. Leadership in democratic society is explored, specifically related to a pluralistic society and a culturally responsive education.

3

Credit hours:



Lecture:	2	3
Total Contact Hours:	2	3
Academic engagement minutes per		2250
term:		
Student preparation minutes for a		9000
term:		

EDLD 540: School Improvement Course Modification - Approved and Accountability

Stone | Gustafson

GCC Discussion: Credit adjustment in response to course inactivation and adjustment in certificate hours. No other discussions.

Change Item Description

Old

New

Course description for the catalog (do not list pre-reqs, co-reqs, and terms typically offered):

Construction, administration and interpretation of educational assessments for the systematic analysis of student learning and teaching practice. Emphasis on the use and understanding of data analysis to improve teaching and learning in the classroom. Statistical analysis relating to education leadership decision-making applications.

Construction, administration and interpretation of educational assessments for the systematic analysis of student learning and teaching practice. Emphasis on the use and understanding of data analysis to improve teaching and learning in the classroom.

Statistical analysis relating to education leadership decision-making applications. Analysis of school culture in high performing schools and problem-solving protocols related to school culture improvement.

 Credit hours:
 2
 3

 Lecture:
 2
 3

1

Field/Studio/Other:
Academic engagement minutes per

term:

Student preparation minutes for a

2250

9000

EDLD 544: Strategies in School Course Inactivation - Approved Improvement

Stone | Watters

GCC Discussion: Course content will be incorporated elsewhere in response to certificate hour adjustment. No other discussions.

Change Item Description

Departmental Justification

Delete Proposal: No differences to report

Total program hours are being adjusted down to 24 certificate hours (from 26). 24 hours meets the requirements of the State's principal license endorsement and matches competitors' programs. The program has had several 2-credit courses. We are combining some courses and deleting others in order to reduce the program's total hours by 2. EDLD 544's content will now be incorporated in EDLD 540, which is being increased by 1 credit hour.



OCCU 510: Scholarship and	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell
Research CCC Discussion: New master progra	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet
	ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered.
	w entry level master's. No other discussions.
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to	This course is part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in
report	Occupational Therapy program and MSOT degree. Specific accreditation
	standards will be met by this course necessary for the student to learn how
	to critically apply the latest research and knowledge bases that support occupational therapy practice. Additionally, this course contributes to the
	student's growth as a scholar and consumer of research necessary to
	disseminate research and knowledge of the profession.
OCCU 511: Lifespan and Occupational Performance	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell
•	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet
	ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
other discussions	,
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to	This course is part of the curriculum for the new MSOT program.
report	Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.
OCCU 512: Professional Skills	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell
and Occupation-Based Practice I	Gustanson Tower
GCC Discussion: New master progra	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet
	ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
other discussions	Denoutes and I I will not be
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new MSOT program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met
report	by this course.
OCCU 513: Functional Anatomy	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell
and Movement	
	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet
other discussions	ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new MSOT
report	program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met
OCCUPAL WILL	by this course.
OCCU 514: Wellness and Occupational Performance	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell
	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet
	ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
other discussions Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program and MSOT degree. Specific accreditation
<u>F</u>	standards will be met by this course necessary for future occupational
	therapy practice.



OCCU 515: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Older Adults	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell
GCC Discussion: New master progr	ram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.
OCCU 520: Brain, Behavior and Occupation	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Benzin
	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new MSOT program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.
OCCU 522: Professional Skills and Occupation-Based Practice II	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Benzin
GCC Discussion: New master progra	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.
OCCU 523: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Adults	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Benzin
1 0	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.
OCCU 530: Scholarship and Evidence-Based Practice I	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Watters
	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course necessary for the student to learn to critically apply the latest research and knowledge bases that support occupational therapy practice. Additionally, this course contributes to the student's growth as a scholar and consumer of research necessary to disseminate research and knowledge of the profession.



OCCU 531: Occupation-Based	
Practice and Theory for Children and Adolescents	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Watters
GCC Discussion: New master programmer progra	ram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.
OCCU 532: Assistive Technology	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Watters
and Occupation	
	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course.
OCCU 533: Telehealth, Occupation and Modalities	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Watters
_	ram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions	ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course.
OCCU 540: Scholarship and	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone
Evidence-Based Practice II	
accreditation standards and some mir	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions	ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description	ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No Departmental Justification
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report	Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course.
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 541: Leadership and	Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 541: Leadership and Ethics in Occupational Therapy	Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course. Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 541: Leadership and Ethics in Occupational Therapy GCC Discussion: New master prog	Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course.
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 541: Leadership and Ethics in Occupational Therapy GCC Discussion: New master progacereditation standards and some mir	Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course. Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone Gram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 541: Leadership and Ethics in Occupational Therapy GCC Discussion: New master progacereditation standards and some mir other discussions.	Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course. Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone gram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet for doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 541: Leadership and Ethics in Occupational Therapy GCC Discussion: New master progaccreditation standards and some mir other discussions. Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to	Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course. Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone Gram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards will be
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 541: Leadership and Ethics in Occupational Therapy GCC Discussion: New master prog accreditation standards and some mir other discussions. Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 542: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Populations GCC Discussion: New master programmer of the programmer of the proposal of the pro	Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course. Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone Gram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course. Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone Gustafson Stone
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 541: Leadership and Ethics in Occupational Therapy GCC Discussion: New master progacereditation standards and some mir other discussions. Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 542: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Populations GCC Discussion: New master progracereditation standards and some mir other discussions.	Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course. Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone Tram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course. Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 541: Leadership and Ethics in Occupational Therapy GCC Discussion: New master prog accreditation standards and some mir other discussions. Change Item Description New Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 542: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Populations GCC Discussion: New master progracereditation standards and some mir	Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Occupational Therapy Master's program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course. Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone Gram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No Departmental Justification This course is part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course. Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone Gustafson Stone

standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.



OCCU 543: Professional Development Preparation	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Stone
	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. m 3 to 2. No other discussions. Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course.
OCCU 550: Fieldwork Level IA and Seminar	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell
GCC Discussion: New master progracereditation standards and some mir other discussions	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.
OCCU 551: Fieldwork Level IB	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell
accreditation standards and some mir other discussions.	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.
OCCU 552: Fieldwork Level IC	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell
	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.
	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell ram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards will be met by this course.
OCCU 554: Fieldwork Level IIA	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell
	am proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet ror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.



COLORADO MESA U N I V E R S I T Y	
	Course Addition - Approved Gustafson Powell ram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet rror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	This course is required as part of the curriculum for the new Master of Science in Occupational Therapy program. Specific accreditation standards required by ACOTE will be met by this course.
	Course Addition - Approved Watters Powell ram proposal requires new master level courses. Masters courses meet rror doctoral courses created last year for the OTD that was not offered. No
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
New Proposal: No differences to report	The is course is required to meet accreditation standards for the MSOT program.
	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone erapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates ill be taught at a master level through a new master's program. Course never
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	In Spring 2020 the CMU decided to postpone the start of the Occupation Therapy Doctorate Program from January 2021 to January 2022. This postponement was due in large part to the uncertainty of the financial impact of COVID-19. President Foster, Dr. Haas, and Mr. Pinnow, in consultation with Dr. Hawkins, Department Head, Department of Kinesiology, and Dr. McDonald, OTD Program Director, made this decision. In Fall 2020, the same individuals revisited the launch of the OTD program, with encouragement from President Foster to change the program from an OTD to a Master of Science in Occupational Therapy (MSOT). When the development of the OTD program was first proposed, the governing bodies for the practice of occupational therapy had mandated that to enter the profession, a doctoral degree would be required. Since that time, they have backed off on that mandate. Because one can practice occupational therapy with a master's degree, we decided not requiring a degree beyond what practice requires would be a wise move for CMU. As such, the program switched from an OTD to an MSOT. The new courses fall into alignment with master's degree level standards, as does the new program proposal. The doctoral courses are being inactivated because this program will not be offered in the foreseeable future and the courses, in many instances, have duplicate content.

the Lifespan

GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates and requirements. Course never offered. No other discussion.

Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610
report	proposal summary.

OCCU 612: Skills for **Occupation-Based Practice I**

Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson | Stone

GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates and requirements. Course never offered. No other discussion.

Departmental Justification Change Item Description

Delete Proposal: No differences to report

See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.



report

OCCU 613: Functional Anatomy and Physiology	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
GCC Discussion: Occupational The	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates
and requirements. Course never offer	
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610
report	proposal summary.
OCCU 614: Occupation-Based	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
Practice and Theory for Wellness	
	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates
and requirements. Course never offer	
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610
report	proposal summary.
OCCU 615: Occupation-Based	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
Practice and Theory for Individuals IA	
	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates
and requirements. Course never offer	
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610
report	proposal summary.
OCCU 620: Brain, Behavior and	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
Occupation	
GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610
report	proposal summary.
OCCU 621: Functional	
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics	proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The	proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description	proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for	proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II	proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description	proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 623: Occupation-Based	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 623: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 623: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Individuals IB	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 623: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Individuals IB GCC Discussion: Occupational The	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 623: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Individuals IB GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.
OCCU 621: Functional Movement and Biomechanics GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 622: Skills for Occupation-Based Practice II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 623: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Individuals IB GCC Discussion: Occupational The	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates

proposal summary.



OCCU 630: Scholarship and Evidence-Based Practice I	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.
OCCU 631: Occupation-Based Practice and Theory for Individuals II GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.
OCCU 632: Assistive Technology	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
and OccupationGCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.
OCCU 633: Telehealth,	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
Occupation and Modalities GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates and requirements. Course never offered. No other discussion.	
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.
OCCU 634: Doctoral Seminar I	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.
OCCU 640: Scholarship and Evidence-Based Practice II	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates and requirements. Course never offered. No other discussion.	
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.
OCCU 641: Leadership and	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone
Ethics in Occupational Therapy GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.



0.00077.614.0		
OCCU 642: Occupation-Based	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
Practice and Theory for Populations		
•	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	
and requirements. Course never offer		
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
report	proposal summary.	
OCCU 643: Professional	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
Development Preparation		
GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates and requirements. Course never offered. No other discussion.		
•		
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
report OCCU 644: Doctoral Seminar II	proposal summary.	
	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
and requirements. Course never offer	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.	
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
report	proposal summary.	
OCCU 650: Fieldwork Level IA and Seminar	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
GCC Discussion: Occupational The	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	
and requirements. Course never offer		
•		
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
•	Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 652: Fieldwork Level IC	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 652: Fieldwork Level IC and Seminar	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 652: Fieldwork Level IC and Seminar	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 652: Fieldwork Level IC and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 652: Fieldwork Level IC and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 652: Fieldwork Level IC and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 652: Fieldwork Level IC and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 652: Fieldwork Level IC and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 653: Fieldwork Level ID and Seminar with Inter-Professional Education	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 652: Fieldwork Level IC and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 653: Fieldwork Level ID and Seminar with Inter-Professional Education GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offerences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 651: Fieldwork Level IB and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 652: Fieldwork Level IC and Seminar GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 653: Fieldwork Level ID and Seminar with Inter-Professional Education GCC Discussion: Occupational The	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion. Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	



OCCU 654: Fieldwork Level IIA	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	
and requirements. Course never offer		
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
report	proposal summary.	
OCCU 655: Fieldwork Level IIB	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates and requirements. Course never offered. No other discussion.		
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.	
OCCU 700: Capstone Seminar I	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
GCC Discussion: Occupational The and requirements. Course never offer	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates red. No other discussion.	
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
report	proposal summary.	
OCCU 701: Capstone Seminar II	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates and requirements. Course never offered. No other discussion.		
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
report	proposal summary.	
OCCU 702: Mentored Doctoral Experience IA	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
•	rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	
and requirements. Course never offer		
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.	
OCCU 703: Capstone Seminar	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
III GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates and requirements. Course never offered. No other discussion.		
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.	
OCCU 704: Capstone Seminar IV	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
	GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates and requirements. Course never offered. No other discussion.	
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to report	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.	



OCCU 705: Mentored Doctoral	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
Experience IB		
GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates		
and requirements. Course never offer	red. No other discussion.	
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Delete Proposal: No differences to	See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
report	proposal summary.	
OCCU 706: Capstone Seminar V	Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone	
GCC Discussion: Occupational Therapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates and requirements. Course never offered. No other discussion.		
•		
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Change Item Description	Departmental Justification	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to	Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report	Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary.	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 707: Capstone Project and Defense	Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	
Change Item Description Delete Proposal: No differences to report OCCU 707: Capstone Project and Defense GCC Discussion: Occupational The	Departmental Justification See Departmental Justification for full Inactivation request in OCCU 610 proposal summary. Course Inactivation - Approved Gustafson Stone rapy Doctorate being inactivated due to change in governing body mandates	